
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE SUISUN CITY HISTORIC WATERFRONT 
BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Thursday, August 19, 2021 
5:00 PM 

Suisun City Council Chamber Via Zoom 
701 Civic Center Blvd. 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

NOTICE 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953, Subdivision (b), and Executive Order released on 

March 12, 2020, the following Suisun City Historic Waterfront Business Improvement District 

Meeting includes participation by teleconference. The public may attend the meeting via the 

Application, Zoom. 

DUE TO CORONAVIRUS COVID-19 THE HISTORIC WATERFRONT BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT 

DISTRICT MEETING WILL BE HELD VIA THE APPLICATION, ZOOM 

ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION:  

WEBSITE: https://zoom.us/join 

WEBINAR ID:   934 5166 1124 

CALL IN PHONE NUMBER: (707) 438-1720 

REMOTE PUBLIC COMMENT IS AVAILABLE FOR THE MEETING  

BY EMAILING CLERK@SUISUN.COM (PRIOR TO 4pm) OR  

VIA WEBSITE OR PHONE APPLICATION, ZOOM 

1. Call Meeting to Order

2. Introductions
i. City Representatives, City of Suisun City
ii. Business Representatives
iii. Guests

3. Public Comment

4. Board Comment

5. Approve Minutes of July 15, 2021

6. Treasurer’s Report

https://zoom.us/join
mailto:CLERK@SUISUN.COM


7. New Business
A. BID Fee Waiver Requests
B. Board Planning Session – why, when, where, how

8. Old Business
A. Art, Wine & Music – updates/additions/ on timeline

a. Application
b. Bands
c. Update on vendors/booth
d. Website
e. Social Media
f. Volunteers
g. Wine List (attached) – be prepared to discuss
h. Other items

B. Media & Marketing Plan Timeline Update/Report
a. Daily Republic
b. YourTown

C. Nominations/Elections Report

9. Upcoming BID Board Meetings: Thursday, September 2 – 5:00 PM;
Thursday, September 16 – 5:00 PM



P.O. Box 566, Suisun City, CA  94585 

MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE SUISUN CITY HISTORIC WATERFRONT BUSINESS 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Thursday, July 15, 2021 
5:00 PM – 6:00 PM 

The meeting was called to order at 5:03 pm by president Laura Cole-Rowe. 

Board members present – John Harter, Laura Cole-Rowe, Magda Funk, Shelley 
Kontogiannis, Megan Smith 
City Representatives present – Kris Lofthus, City of Suisun City 
Guests – Kristie Shields, Jonathan Erwin 

Public Comment – none 

Board Comment – Cole-Rowe mentioned that Funk brought up that we should consider 
having a board planning session; will schedule as item to discuss at the next board 
meeting. 

Approve Minutes of June 17, 2021 Motion by Kontogiannis, seconded by Smith to 
approve minutes.  Motion carried. 

Treasurer’s Report – Magda gave the treasurer’s report. Motion by Smith, seconded by 
Kontogiannis to accept the report. Motion carried.  Kristie Shields reported that all taxes 
have been filed; but that the Foundation does not seem to be registered with the State 
of CA. Cole-Rowe will look at her files, but does not think it was done during her 
previous service. 

New Business 
Jonathan Erwin, Resilient Neighborhoods Program Manager, Sustainable Solano gave a 
presentation on the Flood Resilience Action Plan.  To send link for more information. 
Cole-Rowe suggested that he come to Art, Wine & Music and will send him the 
application; she will also send the board the PDF of the presentation. 

BID Fee Waiver Requests – None received. 

Letter of Appreciation to retiring F-S Chamber CEO, Debi Tavey   As Debi Tavey is 
retiring, Cole-Rowe suggested that SCHWBID send her a letter of appreciation for her 
service to the business community. Motion by Kontogiannis, seconded by Funk to send 
letter. Motion carried. 

Old Business  
Art Wine & Music – Cole-Rowe went through the updates/additions on the timeline: 

Item 5

1



P.O. Box 566, Suisun City, CA  94585 

• Application – Cole-Rowe had some questions for Lofthus regarding letter of
support. He indicated that some of the items could be sent later.

• Insurance – Cole-Rowe thanked Funk for work on the insurance coverage,
including liquor liability. The cost for this will be $1,454.

• Band – Contract for 7th Sons was looked at – time is 2-5 pm; Harter to find the
first band - more relaxed music.

• Mossa’s MOU was completed and signed by her

• Beer – not sure that we can pour this year; not enough room at wine booth.

• Website – Cole-Rowe to work on during the weekend

• Social Media posts to start ASAP – Harter will help. Cole-Rowe to make timeline
about posts

• Volunteers – Cole-Rowe reminded everyone to fill out the volunteer database
online with the volunteers that they found. Harter volunteered to contact Boy
Scouts to help with set-up and breakdown.

• Wine – Cole-Rowe spoke with her son-in-law – he suggested to have Central
Coast wine – less expensive – to get some samples for tasting and get a mix of
different types of wines (whites – dry & sweet; reds and rose, perhaps muscat)

• Cole-Rowe was concerned about garbage and using the dumpster behind Cast
Iron – Loftus said to request a dumpster at no cost from of the city; it would be
placed in the parking lot where the portable toilets are.

Media & Marketing Plan Timeline Update/Report 

• Daily Republic page – this didn’t happen – to try start in August

• Decision on YourTown ($200 per month) – Funk/Cole-Rowe explained the six- 
month contract at $200. Motion by Smith, seconded by Funk to proceed.

Nomination/Elections Report – Kontogiannis confirmed that Kimberlee Richards paid 
dues and still would like to be on the board; Cole-Rowe will proceed with the election 
process. 

Date and Time of Next BID Board Meeting: August 19, 2021 – 5:00 PM 

Motion by Harter, seconded by Funk to adjourn meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 
6:05 p.m. 

Item 5

2



Item 6

3



Item 6

4



Item 6

5



Item 6

6



Item 6

7



Item 6

8



Item 6

9



Item 6

10



Item 6

11



Item 6

12



Item 6

13



Item 6

14



Item 6

15



Item 6

16



P
ri

ce
 Q

u
o

te

3
0

$1
28

.2
8

$5
6.

28
$6

.0
0

$7
2.

00
$2

16
.0

0

29
59

68
LA

Y
E

R
 C

A
K

E
 C

H
A

R
D

O
N

N
A

Y
 1

6
12

75
0M

L
3

0

75
0M

L

$1
28

.2
8

$6
.0

0
$7

2.
00

$2
16

.0
0

95
43

23
LA

Y
E

R
 C

A
K

E
 C

A
B

 S
A

U
V

(S
C

)
12

75
0M

L
3

0
$1

38
.0

0
$5

4.
00

$7
.0

0
$8

4.
00

$5
6.

28

$2
52

.0
0

12
51

28
44

0
$1

56
.0

0
$4

2.
00

$9
.5

0
$1

14
.0

0
$2

28
.0

0

96
87

05
LI

N
C

O
U

R
T

 C
H

A
R

D
O

N
N

A
Y

 S
T

E
E

L 
19

12
75

0M
L

2
0

$1
80

.0
0

LA
Y

E
R

 C
A

K
E

 C
H

A
R

D
O

N
N

A
Y

 C
R

E
A

M
Y

(S
C

)

$7
2.

00
$1

08
.0

0
$2

16
.0

0

28
03

08
LA

Y
E

R
 C

A
K

E
 P

IN
O

T
 N

O
IR

12
75

0M
L

3
0

$1
38

.0
0

$5
4.

00
$7

.0
0

$8
4.

00
$2

52
.0

0

$9
.0

0

52
30

49
K

U
N

D
E

 S
A

U
V

 B
L 

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 L

A
N

E
(S

C
)2

0
12

75
0M

L
2

0
$1

98
.0

0
$7

8.
00

$1
0.

00
$1

20
.0

0
$2

40
.0

0

98
51

78
J 

W
IL

K
E

S
 P

IN
O

T
 B

LA
N

C
 1

9
12

75
0M

L
2

12

0
$4

2.
00

$1
0.

50
$1

26
.0

0
$2

52
.0

0

51
43

02
F

LE
U

R
 V

E
R

M
E

N
T

IN
O

 1
8

12
75

0M
L

1
0

$1
38

.0
0

$2
4.

00
$9

.5
0

$1
68

.0
0

JO
S

E
P

H
 C

A
R

R
 C

H
A

R
D

 C
A

R
N

E
R

O
S

 1
8

51
48

20

$2
16

.0
0

75
0M

L
2

0
$1

51
.0

8
$4

3.
08

$9
.0

0
$1

08
.0

0
$2

16
.0

0

99
06

32
JU

S
T

IN
 S

A
U

V
IG

N
O

N
 B

LA
N

C
(S

C
)2

0
12

75
0M

L
2

0
$1

68
.0

0
$6

0.
00

$9
.0

0
$1

08
.0

0
$2

16
.0

0

96
32

93
K

U
LE

T
O

 E
S

T
 IN

D
IA

 IN
K

 1
6

12
75

0M
L

2
0

$2
20

.0
0

$1
12

.0
0

$9
.0

0
$1

08
.0

0

2

$1
14

.0
0

75
0M

L
M

A
R

K
H

A
M

 S
A

U
V

IG
N

O
N

 B
LA

N
C

 1
8

$4
5.

00
$1

0.
25

$1
23

.0
0

$2
46

.0
0

95
47

75
T

O
LO

S
A

 C
H

A
R

D
O

N
N

A
Y

 N
O

 O
A

K
(S

C
)

12
75

0M
L

2
0

$1
68

.0
0

$4
8.

00
$1

0.
00

$1
68

.0
0

$1
20

.0
0

93
81

94
T

O
A

D
 H

O
LL

O
W

 M
E

R
LO

T
 R

 M
C

D
O

W
E

LL
 1

7
12

75
0M

L
2

0
$1

40
.0

0
$3

2.
00

$9
.0

0
$1

08
.0

0
$2

16
.0

0

96
82

34
T

O
A

D
 H

O
LL

O
W

 E
Y

E
 T

O
A

D
 P

 N
O

IR
 R

O
S

E
19

$2
40

.0
0

12

0
75

0M
L

08
/1

0/
20

21
 1

9:
28

:0
8 

P
M

G
R

A
C

E
'S

 T
A

B
L

E
 -

 3
28

54

T
o

ta
ls

A
m

o
u

n
t:

$8
,7

01
.7

6
It

em
s:

41
C

as
es

:
84

B
o

tt
le

s:
0

2

It
em

 #
B

P
C

S
iz

e
C

as
es

B
o

tt
le

s
L

is
t 

P
ri

ce
D

is
co

u
n

t
B

o
tt

le
 P

ri
ce

N
et

 P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

95
47

79
T

O
LO

S
A

 R
O

S
E

 O
F

 P
IN

O
T

 N
O

IR
12

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n

75
0M

L
2

0

$1
44

.0
0

$5
4.

00
$7

.5
0

$9
0.

00
$1

80
.0

0

51
93

46
R

E
P

U
B

LI
C

 P
IN

K
 R

O
S

E
(S

C
)2

0
12

75
0M

L
2

0
$1

50
.0

0
$3

0.
00

0

$1
0.

00
$2

40
.0

0

99
00

16
M

C
B

R
ID

E
 S

IS
T

E
R

S
 C

H
A

R
D

O
N

N
A

Y
12

75
0M

L
2

0
$1

50
.0

0
$3

0.
00

$1
0.

00
$1

20
.0

0
$2

40
.0

0

96
58

75

$1
20

.0
0

2
75

0M
L

12

$1
32

.0
0

$2
4.

00
$9

.0
0

$1
08

.0
0

$2
16

.0
0

98
20

84
T

O
A

D
 H

O
LL

O
W

 C
H

A
R

D
 F

R
A

N
C

IN
E

S
 S

E
L 

19
12

75
0M

L
2

0
$1

32
.0

0
$3

6.
00

$8
.0

0
$9

6.
00

$1
92

.0
0

39
09

67
T

O
A

D
 H

O
LL

O
W

 C
A

B
E

R
N

E
T

 S
A

U
V

IG
N

O
N

12
75

0M
L

2
0

$1
40

.0
0

$3
2.

00
$9

.0
0

$1
08

.0
0

$2
16

.0
0

98
34

68
T

E
D

 R
E

D

12

$1
14

.0
0

Item 8.A.g

17



52
28

31

$8
.5

0
$1

02
.0

0
$2

04
.0

0

51
11

89
C

LI
N

E
 P

E
T

IT
E

 S
IR

A
H

 1
9

12
75

0M
L

2
0

$1
44

.0
0

$2
4.

00
$1

0.
00

$1
20

.0
0

$2
40

.0
0

33
10

55
C

LI
N

E
 O

A
K

LE
Y

 E
IG

H
T

Y
 T

W
O

 W
H

IT
E

12
75

0M
L

2
0

$1
17

.0
0

$4
5.

00
$6

.0
0

$2
3.

00
$1

25
.0

0
0

2

12
75

0M
L

2
0

$1
68

.0
0

$6
9.

00
$8

.2
5

$9
9.

00
$1

98
.0

0

96
84

49
C

LI
N

E
 S

A
U

V
 B

LA
N

C
 N

O
R

T
H

 C
O

A
S

T
(S

C
)1

9

$7
2.

00

12
2

0
$1

25
.0

0
$2

3.
00

$8
.5

0
$1

02
.0

0
$2

04
.0

0

98
41

05
C

LI
N

E
 P

IN
O

T
 G

R
IS

(S
C

)1
9

12
75

0M
L

75
0M

L

$1
44

.0
0

51
11

92
C

LI
N

E
 M

O
U

R
V

E
D

R
E

 R
O

S
E

(S
C

)2
0

$7
.5

0
$9

0.
00

$1
80

.0
0

97
60

30
C

LI
N

E
 F

A
R

M
H

O
U

S
E

 R
E

D
(S

C
)1

9
12

75
0M

L
2

0
$1

04
.0

0
$1

4.
00

$1
4.

00

$7
.5

0
$1

80
.0

0

51
11

69
C

LI
N

E
 C

H
A

R
D

 S
E

V
E

N
 R

C
H

L(
S

C
)(

O
N

)1
9

12
75

0M
L

2
0

$1
68

.0
0

$6
9.

00
$8

.2
5

$9
9.

00

$9
0.

00

C
LI

N
E

 S
A

U
V

 B
LA

N
C

 S
E

V
E

N
 R

C
H

LD
(S

C
)2

0

$1
04

.0
0

2

12
75

0M
L

2
0

$1
25

.0
0

$2
3.

00
$8

.5
0

$1
02

.0
0

$2
04

.0
0

99
49

84
C

LI
N

E
 M

O
U

R
V

E
D

R
E

 A
N

C
IE

N
T

 V
IN

E
S

 1
9

0

12
2

0
$1

44
.0

0
$2

4.
00

$1
0.

00
$1

20
.0

0
$2

40
.0

0

51
18

13
C

LI
N

E
 F

A
R

M
H

O
U

S
E

 W
H

IT
E

(S
C

)2
0

12
75

0M
L

75
0M

L

$1
98

.0
0

51
11

79

$1
20

.0
0

$6
6.

00
$1

0.
00

$1
20

.0
0

$2
40

.0
0

96
32

79
D

IO
R

A
 C

H
A

R
D

 S
P

LE
N

D
E

U
R

 D
U

 S
O

LE
IL

 1
8

12
75

0M
L

2
0

$1
86

.0
0

$6
6.

00
$1

0.
00

$1
20

.0
0

$2
40

.0
0

52
28

65
C

R
U

 C
H

A
R

D
O

N
N

A
Y

 U
N

O
A

K
E

D
(S

C
)2

0
12

75
0M

L
2

0
$1

58
.0

0
$3

8.
00

$1
86

.0
0

0
2

75
0M

L

F
LE

U
R

 D
E

 C
A

LI
F

O
R

N
IA

 C
H

A
R

D
O

N
N

A
Y

12
75

0M
L

2
0

$1
47

.0
0

$4
1.

00
$8

.8
3

$1
06

.0
0

$2
12

.0
0

52
37

18

$1
0.

00

F
LE

U
R

 D
E

 C
A

LI
F

O
R

N
IA

 P
E

T
IT

E
 S

IR
A

H
75

0M
L

1
0

$1
38

.0
0

$2
4.

00
$9

.5
0

$1
14

.0
0

$1
14

.0
0

98
88

74
D

IO
R

A
 P

 N
O

IR
 R

O
S

E
 B

E
LL

E
 F

E
T

E
(S

C
)2

0
1212

$1
20

.0
0

$2
40

.0
0

30
43

31

$2
4.

00
$1

0.
00

$1
20

.0
0

$2
40

.0
0

98
91

32
C

LI
N

E
 V

IO
G

N
IE

R
 N

O
R

T
H

 C
O

A
S

T
(S

C
)2

0
12

75
0M

L
2

0
$1

25
.0

0

$1
44

.0
0

$2
3.

00
$1

02
.0

0
$2

04
.0

0

97
60

31
C

LI
N

E
 S

Y
R

A
H

 S
O

N
O

M
A

 C
O

A
S

T
 1

9
12

75
0M

L
2

0
$1

44
.0

0
$2

4.
00

$1
0.

00

$8
.5

0

$2
40

.0
0

0
75

0M
L

C
O

LB
Y

 R
E

D
12

75
0M

L
2

0
$1

20
.0

0
$2

4.
00

$8
.0

0
$9

6.
00

$1
92

.0
0

99
46

38

2
C

LI
N

E
 Z

IN
F

A
N

D
E

L 
LO

D
I O

LD
 V

IN
E

 1
9

75
0M

L
2

0
$1

04
.0

0
$2

0.
12

$6
.9

9
$8

3.
88

$1
67

.7
6

51
07

27
C

LI
N

E
 Z

IN
F

A
N

D
E

L 
A

N
C

IE
N

T
 V

IN
E

S
 1

9
1212

B
as

ed
 u

po
n 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
at

 th
is

 ti
m

e.
 F

in
al

 it
em

s 
an

d 
pr

ic
in

g 
m

ay
 d

iff
er

.

Item 8 A.g

18


	Agenda - August 19, 2021
	Item 5 - Minutes July 15, 2021
	Item 6 - Treasurer's Report
	Item 8.A.g - Art, Wine & Music - Wine List



